CAROLINE

April 19,2024

Madison County Planning and Zoning Commission
Attn: Mr. Scott Weeks, Zoning Administrator

125 West North Street

P.O. Box 608

Canton, MS 39046

Re:  Site Plan for Stribling Market dated May 26, 2023, and submitted June 2, 2023
Dear Mr. Weeks:

Lake Caroline, Inc. submitted a Site Plan for Stribling Market in accordance with the
procedures used for prior commercial property approvals within the Lake Caroline PUD.
However, based on the questions that have been raised regarding the commercial zoning
designation of the subject property, LCI believes it is in the best interest of all parties to allow
the Commission to independently focus on determining the appropriate commercial designation
of the commercial property reserved within the Lake Caroline PUD. Therefore, please accept
this letter as LCI’s formal withdrawal of LCI’s pending application for approval of the Site Plan
for Stribling Market. Thank you for your consideration, and we look forward to working with
the County to clarify the commercial designation of the subject property for future development
considerations.

Sincerely,

Lake [Caroline, Inc.

cc Andy Clark
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